Public Document Pack Planning Committee - 1 September 2021

NORTH DEVON COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of Planning Committee held at Barum Room - Brynsworthy on Wednesday, 1st September, 2021 at 2.30 pm

PRESENT: Members:

Councillor Ley (Chair)

Councillors Davies, Mack, Mackie, D. Spear, L. Spear and Tucker

Officers:

Senior Planning Officer (SE) and Senior Planning Officer (JM)

47. <u>APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE</u>

Apologies were received from Councillors Fowler, Gubb, Leaver and Yabsley.

48. <u>DECLARATION OF INTERESTS</u>

No Declarations of Interest were announced.

49. <u>72836: ERECTION OF TWO DWELLINGS TOGETHER WITH</u> ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING BUILDER'S WORKSHOP TO BE USED AS ANCILLARY STORE AT LAND OFF DOWN LANE, BRAUNTON.

The Committee was presented with a virtual site visit by the Senior Planning Officer (SE) which included various photographs and maps of the site, of the site as it was currently, and as it would be if the planning was approved.

As part of the site visit, the Committee was shown:

- The map showing the outline of the site.
- Floor plans and plot elevations of both proposed properties and the ancillary store.
- Drawings of the existing ancillary store and the alterations to the store.
- Visuals of plots 1 and 2.
- Videos taken from the top of Heanton Hill and the recreation ground, looking towards the site.
- A photo taken from the recreation ground which had been included in the Visual Impact Assessment. A close up of the photo was shown with the proposed dwellings added to the image. It was noted that the proposed dwellings would have flat roofs and they sat low in the landscape.
- Video of the Hills View Road junction.

- Video taken from the top of the Seven Acre Road junction.
- Video of Down Lane / Higher Park Road.
- Video taken in Down Lane showing the access to the site off of the lane. The video showed the existing workshop (which would be reduced in size).
- Video taken from the site. It was noted that the recreation site was not visible in the video. The existing properties which bordered the site were shown to the Committee. The video showed the access track on site.
- Visuals showing the architect's 3-D drawings of the dwellings within the site.

The Senior Planning Officer (SE) advised the Committee that:

- Both dwellings would have garages attached.
- Both the Senior Planning Officer and Lead Planning Officer (North) had visited the site and surrounding area following discussion with the Ward Members (Cllrs D and L Spears).
- The locations visited included Down Lane, Heanton Hill and the recreation field.
- Devon County Council had no objections to the application.
- The application was submitted with the flat roofs included as part of the design. This was not following any consultation.

Following questions from the Committee to the applicant, the following was confirmed:

- The gravel road/track on the site was owned by the applicant.
- The road was a 'dead end'.

<u>Chair</u>

The meeting ended at 3.02 pm

<u>NOTE:</u> These minutes will be confirmed as a correct record at the next meeting of the Committee.